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Sutikno Ramlan

Subject: FW: Delivery Training D8R & Compactor 

 
 
 

From: Amir Basyir  
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 8:26 AM 
To: Sugianto <mechtrainer.056c@madhani.co.id>; Sutikno Ramlan <sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: suradi <suradi2722@madhani.co.id>; bambang_trianto@madhani.co.id; wiwin@madhani.co.id; 
darminto@madhani.co.id; uul_susanto@madhani.co.id; suparno@madhani.co.id; anggoro@madhani.co.id; Agus 
Rusdiana <agus.rusdiana@madhani.co.id>; adi.idwanto@madhani.co.id; Anwar ST <anwarst@trakindo.co.id>; Sales 
Admin Berau <salesadmin.berau@trakindo.co.id>; Ismadi <ismadi@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: Delivery Training D8R & Compactor  
 
Dear Pak Sugianto, 
 
Kordinasi dengan team trainer kami rencana training bisa dischedulekan di tanggal 9 Oktober 2018 durasi 3 sd 4 hari,
Mohon konfirmasi untuk schedule tersebut 
 
 
Regards, 
Amir Basyir  
Product Support Sales Representative 
0811542973 
 

From: Sugianto <mechtrainer.056c@madhani.co.id>  
Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2018 2:26 PM 
To: Amir Basyir <amir.basyir@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: suradi <suradi2722@madhani.co.id>; bambang_trianto@madhani.co.id; wiwin@madhani.co.id; 
darminto@madhani.co.id; uul_susanto@madhani.co.id; suparno@madhani.co.id; anggoro@madhani.co.id; Agus 
Rusdiana <agus.rusdiana@madhani.co.id>; adi.idwanto@madhani.co.id 
Subject: Delivery Training D8R & Compactor  
 
Pak Amir , 
 
Mohon informasinya  untuk delivery training Compactor dan D8R kapan bisa  dischedule di bulan Oktober . 
 
Terima kasih atas Bantuan dan kerjasamanya. 
 
Regards  
 
Sugianto|Mechtrainer.056c|Site BC| 
PT .Madhani Talatah Nusantara|0813 4723 4900| 
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"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are 
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all 
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, 
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your 
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."  


